Yan (LKK Auto)

From: WONG JOSEPHINE <josephinewong@uoi.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 3 June 2022 4:58 PM

To: sur@lkkauto.com; assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: boo@kanfs.net; LEE KATIE

Subject: FW: Re : Accident involving YQ1816X - Own Damage Claim, Doa : 31.05.2022 Our ref:
M12D18562206

Attachments: YQ1816X REPAIR ESTIMATE.zip; YQ1816X Ol.zip

Without Prejudice

Dear LKK

Kindly assist to survey own damage’s vehicle .
Details of survey as email below . Thanks

OD excess is $500.

Josephine Wong

Executive
Claims

United Overseas Insurance Limited

146 Robinson Road, #02-01, UOI Building, Singapore 068909
Main < (65) 6222 7733 | DID « (65) 6490 9329 | Fax « (65) 6327 3872 | Email « josephinewong@uoi.com.sg

UOB EMAIL DISCLAIMER

Any person receiving this email and any attachment(s) contained, shall treat the information as confidential and not misuse, copy,
disclose, distribute or retain the information in any way that amounts to a breach of confidentiality. If you are not the intended recipient,
please delete all copies of this email from your computer system. As the integrity of this message cannot be guaranteed, neither UOB
nor any entity in the UOB Group shall be responsible for the contents. Any opinion in this email may not necessarily represent the
opinion of UOB or any entity in the UOB Group.

From: boo <boo@kanfs.net>

Sent: Friday, 3 June 2022 3:18 PM

To: LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg>

Cc: Alice (KFS) <alicechau@kanfs.net>; MT Tan (KFS) <mttan@kanfs.net>
Subject: Re : Accident involving YQ1816X - Own Damage Claim , Doa : 31.05.2022

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir / Madam,



Please refer to attached and kindly arrange survey and claim officer.
Thanks.

Regards,

Boo (Ms.)

Kan Fook Sing Motor Workshop

61 Defu Lane 12 Singapore 539147
Tel: 6747 9560

Fax: 6748 1006



